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This looks perfect! Yes lets meet to discuss this further
We know the why, and we need to scope the how.
Kapai

| Strategic Relationships Manager

Ph 07 838 0093 | Mob 021 806 652 | Email norm@welenergytrust.co.nz
Address Perry House, 360 Tristram Street, Hamilton 3204
PO Box 1336 Hamilton 3240 | Web www.welenergytrust.co.nz

| =
http://www.facebook.com/WelEnergyTrust

From: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 2:54 p.m.

To: Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>
Cc: 'Biance Schoeman' <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Subject: Gleeson Managed Fill

Kia Ora Norm,
Happy Friday!

Hey Waikato District Council planner Nicola Laurenson has sent through the following condition
in relation to the proposed Maatauranga Maaori Environmental Monitoring Plan. Are you happy
with this wording? It would be good to arrange a time perhaps sometime in the next 2-3 weeks

to discuss drafting of this plan

I Within three months of the consent being granted the consent holder shall
develop a Maatauranga Maaori Environmental Monitoring Plan (MMEMP). The
MMEMP shall include but will not be limited to:

a. Undertaking cultural monitoring during topsoil removal;

b. Waahi Whanui Trust Input into the Closure and Rehabilitation plan;
c. Involvement of the Waahi Whanui Trust in water quality monitoring;
d. Restoration of Compensation Area 4;

e. Waahi Whanui Trust input into the Dust Management Plan and air discharge
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monitoring;

f. Waahi Whanui Trust input into the Bat Management Plan and Ecological
Management Plan

In the meantime, please advise the above is satisfactory, or any feedback/comments

Kind Regards,
Kate Madsen
Director — Paua Planning

Environmental & Social Impact Assessments - Resource Consents - Planning Advice and Action

Phone: +64 9 4422959
Mobile: +64 21 944583

Email: kate@pauaplanning.co.nz
178 Bawden Road R.D 2 Dairy Flat Albany Auckland 0792 New Zealand

DISCLAIMER:

This e-mail message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message
or data is prohibited.
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